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From: Aisling Kelly  
Sent: 01 May 2018 11:53
To: Rob Smith
Cc: 

Subject: Park & Ride - Screen Planting along Barkers Lane [NLP-DMS.FID262353]
 
Rob,
 
Further to your request regarding the provision of additional planting within the 25m
 gap in the northern boundary of the Park & Ride site, I can now confirm that we are
comfortable with the addition of a planning condition that requires that prior to the first
planting season, the applicant will introduce additional screen planting within this gap.
 
I have attached a plan showing the exact location of the 25metre gap so that you can
cross refer to this in your condition.
 
We trust that this addresses all outstanding matters on the Section 73 planning
application for the Park & Ride and that you can now issue the new permission.
However, should you wish to discuss, this, or any other matter relating to the
application further, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind Regards 
Aisling Kelly
Associate Director
Lichfields, 3rd Floor, 15 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2JG

lichfields.uk      

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROB SMITHF0E
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http://www.lichfields.uk/
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